



Konstantin Fedorov

VISUAL & MOTION DESIGNER

CONTACT:

Ritakatu 13 B 6 Tampere
33530 Finland
Phone: +358 44 929 2299

e-mail: konsta@konstafed.com
www.konstafed.com

INFO:

I've been working as a visual designer for several years and have experience with creating Print and Digital Designs, as well as Motion Graphic. Completed BA degree in Media and Arts at Tampere University of Applied Sciences in 2020. Remaining interested in Visual Design and CGI I hope to become a part of challenging projects to continue developing my professional skills.

EDUCATION:

TAMPERE UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES

2016 – 2020

Diploma • Bachelor's Degree in Media and Arts • Field of study: Interactive Media

SELF-EDUCATION

2003 – Present

Field of study: Practical Media and Design related topics

EXPERIENCE:

VISUAL & MOTION DESIGNER

Freelance based Visual & Motion Design for different companies

Oct 2010 – Present

Description: Package Design, 3D product visualisation, Social media adverts, Product catalogues, Flyers, Leaflets, Websites.

UI & MOTION DESIGNER (Trainee)

Gofore. Tampere, Finland (Practical training)

Jan 2019 – June 2019

Description: 3D prototyping, 3D Animation, Character design, Interface design.

Reference: Mikko Nurmi (mikko.nurmi@gofore.com)

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

OKEY LLC. Saint-Petersburg, Russia

Nov 2006 – Dec 2014

Description: Outdoor and indoor advertising, Mass Media advertising, Flyers, Leaflets, Brochures, Product Catalogues, Brand support.

PASSIONS:

Graphic Design
Interaction Design
Motion Graphics & Animation
Projection Mapping

TOOLS:

Cinema 4D
Adobe AfterEffects
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Sketch
Figma
Unity
Adobe InDesign
Apple Motion
Final Cut Pro X

LANGUAGES:

English (IELTS: 7.5)
Russian (Native)
Italian

HOBBIES:

Traveling
Cooking
Gaming
Experimenting with projection mapping & interactive art